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June 30, 2025 

Please find the following addendum to the below-mentioned BID. 

Addendum No. 2 

Bid#: 25-16-2 

Project Name:   Camp Salmen Historic Lodge Restoration  

Bid Due Date:  Tuesday, July 8th, 2025 

 

GENERAL INFORMATION: 

1. The Mandatory Pre-Bid Conference was held at the project site on June 23, 2025, 
at 1:30 AM. General Questions from the pre-bid meeting and responses are listed 
in the Questions and Answers section of this addendum. The Pre-Bid Minutes and 
Sign-In sheet are attached. 

2. In Specification Section 01 5000 TEMPORARY FACILITIES AND CONTROLS 
paragraph 1.02, DELETE the following: “A. Owner will provide the following: 1. 
Water supply, consisting of connection to existing facilities.” And REPLACE with 
the following: “A. Contractor is responsible for providing potable water for 
construction activities. No water service is available at the project site.” 

3. DELETE sheet A130 dated 04.28.2025 and REPLACE with attached sheet A130 
revision dated 06.26.2025 

 

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS: 

Question 1. How will we have entrance/access (park entrance and to the site with 
equipment)?  

Answer 1. Parish will remove chains at parking area to provide access on the gravel 
road past the gate to the work site. Any damage to the grounds must be restored by 
the contractor. 

http://www.stpgov.org/
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Question 2.  Does the site have access to electric power? There is an existing 
transformer, working meter, and small service.  

Answer 2. Contractor is responsible for providing temporary power and paying costs 
for construction operations as stated in Specification Section 01 5000. 

            Question 3. Does the site have access to water? 

             Answer 3. There is no potable water at the site. The contractor is responsible for  
             providing water for construction activities.  
 

Question 4. Will the contractor have to obtain permits?  

Answer 4. Yes 

Question 5. What are the insurance requirements?  

Answer 5. Please Reference- Section 06, in the Bid Package for Insurance 
Requirements. 

Question 6. When will you issue the NTP?  

Answer 6. Notice to Proceed will not be issued until all permitting and clearance from 
the Fire Marshal have been obtained. 

Question 7. Can you provide us with a copy of the remediation report? 

Answer 7.  Please reference- Section 12, Specifications for Microbial Remediation, 
document. 

ATTACHMENTS:  

1. REVISED-Drawing Sheet A130, revision dated 06/26/2025. 

2. Pre-Bid Meeting Minutes and sign-in sheet. 

 

End of Addendum No. 2 
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